

Robert I Dewhurst - Lighting Assistant

D.O.B: 10/01/1983

Telephone: (03) 9763-1300

Facsimile: (03) 9763-1300

Mobile: 0431 142 686

Email: rob_dewhurst357@hotmail.com

WORK OBJECTIVE

To gain experience to build a solid foundation in the work force and life experiences ahead.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

1997-1997 **Work Experience** Music Junction Blackburn

2000-2003 **Spray painter** Fineline Refinishes

2003-2003 **Salem's Lot (4th Electrics)** Coote Hayes Productions

2003-2005 **Various Commercials**

2005-2005 **Ghost Rider** Vengeance Productions

HIGHLIGHTS OF EXPERIENCE

Gained 1 tanker, and 1 trailer contract for Fineline Refinishes with a spray partner of 3 years

Played in Various bands from round Melbourne for 8 years and recorded CD's

Performed in front of 950 people in a battle of the bands knock out

EDUCATION

Thru to 1998 Rowville Secondary College to year 10

1999 Box Hill Senior studying:

- Music Performance
- Music Industry Skills
- Music Management
- Video Productions
- English
- Maths

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Spray Painter
- Fence Builder
- Lighting Technician
- Dealing with customers
- Truck Driver

OTHER ARCHIEVEMENTS

- Heavy Ridged Truck Licence
- Elevated platform Licence (Boom, knuckle, scissor lift)

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Health: Excellent

Transport: car

Performance Experience

- Lead guitar **(10 Years)**
- Bass guitar **(5 Years)**

References:

**Fineline Refinishes, 32-34 Marni Drv, Dandenong Sth (03)
97065706**